855372

To:
From:
Sent: Thur 1/16/2020 11:31:57 AM

Subject: Re: [ext] Fw: novel coronavirus in Wuhan, China | Signaal voor het signaleringsoverleg
Received: Thur 1/16/2020 11:32:07 AM

OK, then | will not include you in the present mailm If you manage to generate data these can

still be added. | will forward you the mail so you know.

@rivm.nl]

Charité - Universitatsmedizin Berlin
Campus Charité Mitte

Chariteplatz 1
D-10117 Berlin
Germany

E-Mail: | IIEEI @charite de
https://virologie-ccm.charite de/
https://globalhealth.charite.de/

von: [NEXECNNNN EXETNN @ rivm.ni>

Datum: Donnerstag, 16. Januar 2020 um 12:19
an: IEEEIN SETEN o charite de>
Betreff: Re: [ext] Fw: novel caronavirus in Wuhan, China | Signaal voor het signaleringsoverleg

Hi,
Yes | can but have not received primers yet. So not sure Ill be in time in case lab needs to be finished on monday.

Van: SEEDN o charite de>

Datum: 16 januari 2020 om 12:06:02 CET

aan: [IIEEEDNIN HCEES @ riv >

Onderwerp: Re: [ext] Fw: novel coronavirus in Wuhan, China | Signaal voor het signaleringsoverleg

Hmdoes this mean you can participate in our evaluation paper‘? | am asklng because | will send a mail to the part|c:|pat|ng
labs to make sure we get data by the weekend (or M 5 5 5

need to have a paper out,

Charité Global Health

Charité - Universitatsmedizin Berlin
Campus Charité Mitte

Chariteplatz 1
D-10117 Berlin
Germany

E-Mail: | arite.de
https://virologie-ccm.charite.de/
https://globalhealth.charite.de/




855372
Von: INCKECN JEEEN o v i

Datum: Donnerstag, 16. Januar 2020 um 10:22

an: IESETNNNN CEETIN @ charite.de>

Betreff: Re: [ext] Fw: novel caronavirus in Wuhan, China | Signaal voor het signaleringsoverleg

Hi,,

no no, it was nom to the scientific paperE probably doesn't like our involvement but that i
problem :

This was about biting my head of because I said in our national response team that diagnostics were rolled out by
Charite with support of EVAg . [ESfelt the need to state thatmvas mvolved in the roll out *and I should mention
that) and that due to work in EMC the protocols will probably be adapted.

Just wanted to let you know whereﬂstands with respect to your work and her contribution to it_clairns the pie. I
thought that would be good for you to know also internationally.

ceers JEEE

rrom: IR SN o <o >

Sent: Thursday, 16 January 2020 09:51
To: 5.1.2¢

Subject: Re: [ext] Fw: novel coronavirus in Wuhan, China | Signaal voor het signaleringsoverleg

This is a scientific study and it is not up to BSRE=EN to decide whao can participate. | don’t understand
wh dropping your name in a mail message canhyou. 5.1.2e 515

Charité Global Health

Charité - Universitatsmedizin Berlin

Campus Charité Mitte



855372

Chariteplatz 1
D-10117 Berlin

Germany

E-Mail: [ e 2nite ce

https:/ivirologie-cem.charite de/

https://globalhealth.charite.de/

Von: S v 1>

Datum: Donnerstag, 16. Januar 2020 um 09:38
An: “ <D o charite de>

Betreff: [ext] Fw: novel coronavirus in Wuhan, China | Signaal voor het signaleringsoverleg

I was just killed nationally..... Like I said you are a saint................
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